

Cycle Forum

To: Councillor Clive Fraser (Chair)
Andy Bebington (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Muhammad Ali and Simon Brew

A meeting of the **Cycle Forum** will be held on **Tuesday, 24 March 2020 at 6.00 pm** in **F10, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX**

JACQUELINE HARRIS-BAKER
Director of Law and Monitoring Officer
London Borough of Croydon
Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

Thomas Downs
02087266000 x86166
thomas.downs@croydon.gov.uk
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
Monday, 16 March 2020

If you would like to record the meeting, we ask that you read the guidance on the recording of public meetings [here](#) before attending.

The agenda papers for all Council meetings are available on the Council website www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

If you require any assistance, please contact Thomas Downs 02087266000 x86166 as detailed above.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the Committee.

2. Urgent Business (if any)

To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 22 October 2019 as an accurate record.

4. Disclosure of Interests

In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct and the statutory provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of Members' Interests.

5. Action Plan (Pages 13 - 14)

For Information.

6. Healthy Streets

Lucy Saunders

A presentation about the Healthy Streets Approach followed by a discussion about how this could be implemented in Croydon.

7. Fair Field Public Realm Project

Aurélie Pot (Regeneration Manager)

The Fair Field is an ambitious multi-million pound scheme to build a world-class public space in the heart of Croydon's emerging cultural quarter. It will provide a stunning setting for the newly-refurbished Fairfield Halls, improve links with the rest of the town centre and create a destination space for communities and visitors alike.

8. Bike hangars

Peter Salter (Cycling Transport Manager)

Update on the borough's bike hangars.

9. Safe Cycling

- a) High Visibility Clothing and Traffic Weaving
- b) 20MPH Enforcement
- c) Safety Issues on London Road, Broad Green

10. Croydon Cycling Campaign Items

- a) Croydon Cycling Strategy Update
- b) TfL plans for A23 and Fiveways
- c) Cycle Parking on Church Street
- d) George Street Pedestrian Zone
- e) Healthy School Neighbourhoods

11. Update by Cycling Groups

12. Any Other Business

To discuss any other business at the Chair's discretion.

13. Date of the next meeting

The next meeting of the Cycle Forum will take place on 11 June 2020.